ANNOUNCEMENT

DATE: May 24, 2013
TO: All Personnel
FROM: Dianne Modelo, Fiscal and Administrative Services Director

SUBJECT: Death of Retired Fire Battalion Chief Victor L. Smyth, Jr.

Retired Fire Battalion Chief Victor L. Smyth Jr. answered his last alarm on May 16,
2013. He was 75 years old.

Vic was a product control dispatcher prior to joining the Department. Additionally, he
served with the United States Navy for two years and with the United States Marine
Corps for two years. He began his career for the Fire-Rescue Department on June 5,
1961, as a Fireman 4" Class and progressed through the ranks to Engineer on July 12,
1968, Captain on September 2, 1972 and ultimately to Battalion Chief on December 25,
1981.

Chief Smyth retired from the Department after more than 31 years of service.

Services will be held on June 1, 2013, 1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m.
Tom Hams Lighthouse
2150 Harbor Island Drive

Condolences can be sent to:

Carolyn Smyth or Matthew Smyth
614 Mountain View Road

El Cajon, CA 92021

(619) 871-1472




